

Nora Lares

From: Doug Rankin
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:18 PM
To: Peter Lowenstein
Cc: Michael Brown; Michele Freeman; Bananto Smith; Parry, Maren (LV); Esther Carter; Tom Perrigo; Chad McCullough (chad@elitemediainc.com); Flinn Fagg; John S. Ridilla; Nora Lares
Subject: Withdrawal of VAR-55027 and SUP-54829

Mr. Lowenstein please allow this email to serve as notice of the City of Las Vegas formal withdrawal of VAR-55027 and SUP-54829 for the off premise sign know as PY-8.

Doug Rankin, AICP
Planning Manager
702-229-5408

RECEIVED

AUG 06 2014

**City of Las Vegas
Dept. of Planning**

Tell us how we're doing! Please [click here](#) to take a short online survey to help us improve our service.

